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Docket Nos, 50-416, 50-461
and 50-458, 50-440

MEMORANDUM FOR: Theodore R. Quay, Acting Director
Project Directorate IV-1
Division of Reactor Projects - 111,
IV, V and Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Lester L. Kintner, Senior Project Munager
Project Directorate 1V-1
Division of Reactor Projects - 11I,
IV, V and Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH MARK 111 CONTAINMENT HYDROGEN
CONTROL OWNERS GROUP (HCO0G)

DATE & TIME: October 23, 1990 9:00 a.m,

LOCATION: One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Room 6B11

PURPOSE: To discuss staff's Safety Evaluation Report related to the
Mark 111 Containment Hydrogen Control, transmitted to HCOG by
letter dated August 6, 1990.

*PARTICIPANTS:  NRC Utilit HCOG
T Kudrick . omith, Grand Gulf . Holcomb
L. Kintner K. Hughey, Grand Gulf J. Davis
R. Hall E. Ortalan, Perry
J. Hickman T. Bryan, Clinton
C. Abbate J. Langley, Clinton

J. Burton, River Bend

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Lester L. Kintner, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I1i
IV, V and Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register Volume 43, page 28058, June 28, 1978.
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